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Ai Chin

From: Ai Chin
Sent: Friday, 12 April, 2013 7:43 PM
To: 'Belliana Lim'
Subject: Your ref: C0259268;Our ref: CC3/AXA13001447/Kef3
Attachments: SHC5406U 08 01 2013 - witness statement.pdf; TP GIA Report.pdf; OI GIA Report.pdf

Your ref: C0259268 

 

Our ref: CC3/AXA13001447/Kef3 

 

Dear Ms. Belliana Lim, 

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJA 6778B AND SHC 5406U ON 08 JANUARY 2013. 

 

We refer to the above matter. 

We have inspected TP vehicle at M/S TRANSCAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD. The estimate cost of repair is S$ 4,503.02. 

TP reported that he was travelling straight at Carpark Driveway between BLK 269-267A Toh Guan Road. There are two 

humps before the bend, so he slowed down and turn left. Suddenly vehicle B, SJA 6778B made a sharp turn from 

opposite direction and cut into his lane and collided onto his taxi’s right front portion. 

 

OI reported that he was driving along the driveway and car B, SHC 5406U went over the bump without slowing down, 

swerved into his lane and hit the right front portion of his car. 

 

We called up to OI verified the accident happened, he mentioned that TP swerved into his lane and resulted the 

collision but no proof/evidence. Furthermore,  he mentioned that he did not see any passenger in taxi. 

 

However, we have received a copy of witness statement from TP workshop. See attachment. Based on BOLA 32, this 

case should be 50/50% liability. 

 

Kindly let us have your instruction regarding this matter. 

 

 

Thank You. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Ai Chin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Tel : 6841 2132 

Fax : 6741 4108 

 


